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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Now situated in an urban residential area of Indianapolis, the Johnson-Denny House
originally was a farmhouse in rural Marion County. Constructed in 1862, the frame structure
now has a "T" shape. The main block has two stories with a low gable roof. The main facade
has five bays with the entrance in a projecting vestibule with a gable roof. Simple
pilasters flank the door and support a simple pediment. The vestibule sides have small,
round-arched windows. The other windows in the main facade have double-hung sashes with
six over six lights and shutters. Double brackets support the roof. There are two gable
end chimneys. The ends of the main block have plain boxed cornices and two windows on the
ground floor with a single window in the second story.

®
The rear section is two stories with a gable roof and a chimney. The north elevation of
this section has an entrance and five windows on the first floor and five windows on the
second floor. The south elevation also has five windows on the second floor; there are
two entrances and a window on the first floor. The west end has two entrances, two
windows, and an enclosed porch below three windows on the second story.

There have been a number of changes to the structure. The main facade originally had a
four by eight foot open porch with brackets beneath its roof. This original treatment
suggested a stronger Italianate influence. About 1893 the small porch was removed and a
larger porch with four columns was added. The second porch was, in turn, removed in 1920
to add the present vestibule. An addition to the west was added between 1873 and 1876 by
Oliver Johnson as a home for his son, Franklin. About 1888 this addition was sold and
refoved to another Tlocation. In 1920 the house, itself, was moved 160 feet and turned.
1800. This move was made after the farm was divided into residential lots. After the
move, a number of windows in the rear section were added or altered. A woodshed attached
to the rear was also removed. Between 1941 and 1957 a number of interior alterations
were made; the only exterior change was enclosing the back porch added in 1920.

Also included on the property is a one-and-a-half story frame garage. This structure
was constructed as a carriage house workshop in the nineteenth century.



W

FHR-8-300A
(11/78)
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR HCRS USE ONLY
HERITAGE CONSERVATION AND RECREATION SERVICE
RECEIVED
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES |, .c cureren (
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 2

Between 1873 and 1876, Oliver Johnson had a four-room wing attached to the north side of
the house for his son, Franklin, and Franklin's family. This wing included a sitting
room, dining room, kitchen, pantry, hall and one bedroom. In 1888 Franklin purchased
his own farm located south of the present fair grounds. About this time, the wing to
the house was removed and moved elsewhere.

Franklin Johnson shared in the management of his father's farm, having a half interest in
the stock and farm equipment and in the operation of the farm, itself. While still on his
father's farm, he began breeding poultry, becoming known as a breeder of fine 1ight Brahma
poultry in later years. He began exhibiting poultry at the Indiana State Fair in 1869 and
was a continuous exhibitor for the next 50 years. For more than 20 years he won prizes

in Chicago for poultry breeding. Franklin Johnson sent three birds to Barcelona, Spain,
for the World's Poultry Exhibition in 1923-24, being one of two breeders selected to
represent the United States.

Oliver Johnson's grandson, Howard Johnson, grew up on this grandfather's farm until his
father, Franklin, bought his own farm in 1888. Uhen Howard married in 1894, he returned
with his wife to live and farm his grandfather's property until 1906. Stories told to
Howard of Oliver's childhood on his father's farm are related in the book, A Home in the

Woods, written by Howard Johnson in 1951 at the request of the Indiana State Historical

Society.

The Johnson family contributed significantly to the development of the city as it continued
to move northward. The eastern half of the Oliver Johnson farm was sold by the family to
the Realty Investment Company in 1901 to be platted and developed. Along the division line
of the east and west halves of the farm, easements for a traction line and a public

highway were granted. The first easement was granted in 1903 for a traction 1ine to Broad
Ripple and Noblesville. Another easement was granted in 1905 for a public highway along
the same division. Both ran along present-day College Avenue. The traction line and
highway opened up that part of the township to both residential and commercial development.
Along College Avenue, multi-family dwellings and businesses were established. These busi-
nesses and the transportation facilities that developed were conveniently located but far
enough away that the residential quality of Central Avenue was maintained.

The western half of the farm was retained by the Johnson family and in 1909 was platted by
Silas and Franklin Johnson, becoming the Oliver Johnson's Woods Addition. Upon the death
of 0liver Johnson in 1907, Franklin Johnson inherited his parents' home, including what
became the southern portion of the Oliver Johnson's Woods Addition, lots 1 to 30.

In 1909, the Buschmann brothers, Charles and George, purchased lots 4, 5, 6, and 7, in-

cluding the house, in the Oliver Johnson's Woods Addition. The Buschmann family emigrated
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE The Johnson-Denny House 1is notable for its architectural features
and its historical associations with the Johnson and Denny families. The house retains the
original Italianate treatment in the bracketed cornice. The neo-colonial vestibule is
a unique addition that is representative of the neo-colonial revival which was popular
in the 1920's. The blending of these two dominant features provides an example of the
architectural growth of a structure through several succeeding generations of popular styles

The structure was built in 1862 for Oliver Johnson, who was a member of a pioneer family
influential in the development of northern Marion County. The family had come to Marion
County in 1822, one year after Oliver was born. The Johnsons were farmers and Oliver began
to acquire farm Tand in 1855 in an area known as "Sugar Flats" for the many hard maple

trees in the region. Oliver's family first lived in a cabin built by the previous owners.
In 1862 Johnson contracted with Joshua L. and Moses Kitchell Fatout to construct a new house

The Fatout brothers were successful Indianapolis contractors who erected many structures

in the business section of Indianapolis, including the H. P. Wasson store. The home,
according to the specification agreement, was to include a brick cellar, kitchen, pantries,
parlor, sitting room, portico, wood shed, pine shaved shingle roof, pine siding, tin
gutters, floors of yellow poplar and ash, white walnut outside doors and mantels, all to

be completed "in a substantial and workmanlike manner according to plans and specifications.’
The cost of the house was $2,375.00. The agreement for construction of the house was

signed February 17, 1862, and the housé was to be completed and ready for occupancy by
October 1, 1962.

Oliver Johnson had helped farm his father's homestead along Fall Creek and this experience
contributed greatly to his later farming successes. With his sons, James, Silas and
Franklin, Oliver Johnson developed his own farm until it was known throughout the county
as a model for others to emulate. Beginning with the second Indjana State Fair in 1852,

he was noted for his prizewinning crops and livestock. His farming showed diversity by
the inclusion of grains, fruits, vegetables, and livestock. The sugar maple grove was
very important each spring with its sugar camp, producing maple syrup and sugar for sale.
By the 1880's, in addition to the farm house, the property included a carriage house and
workshop, a maple syrup boiling house, hen house, smoke nouse, barn, ice house, hog, calf,
boar and horse Tots, garden, orchard, and 60 acres of woods and pasture Tlands.

Oliver Johnson became a leading citizen and served as a County Supervisor interested in
establishing good roads and supported the development of the toll road system in Marion
County. Pamelia Johnson was a charter member of the Sugar Grove Mission which began
meeting in 1843 with a Methodist circuit rider. By 1900 the name of their church was
changed to the Mapleton Methodist Episcopal Church. Today this church continues as the
North United Methodist Church at Meridian and 38th Streets.
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Charles and George Buschmann sold the house to Silas Johnson in January, 1912. Although
owned by Silas Johnson, the house stood vacant much of the time until sold in 1919 to
the Burns Realty Company.

George L. Denny purchased Lot 6 and the house 1in 0liver Johnson's Woods Addition from the
Burns Realty Co. in 1920. The house was moved from its location on Lots 4, 5, 6, and 7 of
the addition to its present location, Lot 6 with a new address, 4456 North Park Avenue.
The move entailed relocating the house approximately 160 feet east of its original site.
AMter the house was moved, the Burns Realty Company remodeled the structure. Burns Realty
Company was a firm which included two noted Indianapolis architects, Lee Burns and Edward
James. Their firm designed other Indianapolis structures including the Thomas Taggart
Memorial in Riverside Park, the residence of Mrs. Walter C. Marmon, and the Saddle Horse
Barn at the Indiana State Fair. The extensive remodeling of the house by the Burns Realty
Company including a new front porch, kitchen cabinetry, a central hall for a second floor,
central heating, modern plumbing, and the addition of windows cut in the blank ends of

the front section.

George L. Denny, the owner of the house from 1920 to 1941, was the son of Caleb Denny, the
only three-time Mayor in Indianapolis history. He graduated from the Indianapolis Law
School and was admitted to the bar in 1902. His first political position was as a member
of the Indianapolis City Council from 1911-1914. Later, he was appointed City Comptroller
in 1947, becoming Mayor of Indianapolis the same year upon the death of Mayor Tyndall.
Denny ran an unsuccessful race as a Republican candidate for Congress from the 11th Con-
gressional District.

The Denny's sold the house in 1941 to the Joseph L. Hanna family. Hanna was the
Indianapolis manager of General Outdoor Advertising Co. He was the president of the
Madison-Penn Realty Co.

The house was sold by the Hanna's to Robert W. Greenleaf in 1958. Mr. Greenleaf is an

educator and author on the faculty of the Graduate School of Business of Indiana-Purdue
University, Indianapolis. He wrote an Introduction to Corporate Financial Statements in
1965.

The house then passed to its current owners,4Fe1ice and Barbara Manfredi in January, 1963.
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